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Envnronmental Protectlon Agency
ireacht um (/

Ms Maire Ni Chionna Headgquarters, PO Box 3000
K R i . Johnstown Castle Estate
Senior Engineer, Environmental Section County Wexford, Ireland
Galway County Council (Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
PO Box 27 Eastat Chaislean Bhaile §heéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
County Hall . T +353 53 916 0600
Prospect Hlll p : F. +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
Galway W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

1 May, 2007 W0148 - 01

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005,
of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of -
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Ms Ni Chionna, *; .- SH
In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148|- 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County. Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your infortnation.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agéncy’s Office of
- Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County
Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

Yours sincerely

Tedloen Kw@/

{Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer .
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



Secretary

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland
The Tailor's Hall

Dublin 8

1 May, 2007 W0148 - 01
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Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005,

of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of

Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with. Sectlon 47(5) of thegWaste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

7

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County

Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

Yours sincerely

%@YQM KQ@V&/

Noeleen Keavey

Programme Officer o .

Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.

—~
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Envwonmgntal Protectlon Agency

) Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Mrj John O COHHOI‘ Johnstown Castle Estate
Chief Executive County Wexford, Ireland
Central Fisheries Board . Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Unit 4 Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
nit : Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Swords Business Campus T +353 53 916 0600
Balheary Road, Swords ' E ﬁg%:;?agilsfosgg
County Dublin W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
1 May, 2007 w0148 - 01

©ore: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005,

of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01. in respect of a facility at Townlands of
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Mr. O'Connor " B
In accordance with Sectlon 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. 1996 — 2005, I am to mform
you that Waste Llcence W0148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City
Bin Company Limited. ‘

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate John Moore Road, Castlebar, County
Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

Yours sincerely

{Dodtoen /anr@

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



c

Mr. Pat Gilheaney

The Manager

Development Applications Unit

Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government
Floor 4,

Dun Scéine

Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2

1 May, 2007 W0148 - 01

Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headgquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699

. B info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notification in aécordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005,

of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of"

Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Mr. Gilheaney,'

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Regional- Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County

Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

Yours sincerely

/7@%& Koarey

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Gunidance

Encl.



Mr. Paddy Mathews

Manager, Environmental Unit,
Failte Ireland

Baggot Street Bridge

Dublin 2

Attn: Mr. Paddy Mathews

1 May, 2007

w0148 - 01

c

Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
East4t Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 53916 0600
F. +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-20035,

of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of

Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Mr Mathews,

"
a

i

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148 01 granted tolDean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County

Mayo quoting Register No W0148 -'01.

Yours sincerely

Oo@%w KQ@ rey

ﬂVoeleen Keavey
Programme Officer -
Office of Licensing & Guldance

Encl. i -



Cc

Mr. Tom Walsh

Director General . -
Health & Safety Authority

10 Hogan Place

Dublin 2

Attention: Mr. Michael Henry, Chief Inspector

1 May, 2007 _ w0148 - 01

Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T. 435353916 0600
F: 435353 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-20035,

of the transfer of Waste Licence W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of

Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Mr. Walsh
I

In accordance w1th Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, I am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

1 have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County

Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

Yours sincerely

OOQQ@/( @0//&/

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



Dr Noel Culleton

Head of Centre

Teagasc

Johnstown Castle Research Centre
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

1 May, 2007 w0148 - 01
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Envwonmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F. +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste: Management Acts, 1996-2005,
of the transfer of Waste Licence- W0148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of

Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway

Dear Dr Culleton

b

In accordance with Sect1on 47(5) of Ithe Waste Management Acts 1996 — 2005, T am to inform
you that Waste Licence W0148 - 01' granted to Dean ‘Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City

Bin Company Limited.

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of
Environmental Enforcement, -Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County

Mayo quoting Register No W0148 - 01.

~

Yours sincerely

7@%@7 /Q&I/%

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



